

From: David Koberstein

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 23, 2014

Subject:

---

Message:

Hi FCC,

I received the following request:

Our Spectrum Coordination Branch is asking for an FAA NGT#. Please prior coordinate the new band with the regional FAA office and submit their coordination number.

I'm sorry but I can't figure out what an FAA NGT# is or even what a coordination number is. Is there a specific department I should contact or a URL I can find to understand what I need to do?

I guess I should also double check - could you help me understand what triggered this request? I didn't mean to apply for modifications to antenna height. Perhaps something about 5150-5250 causes the trigger?

Best regards,

Dave (+1 408-430-5442)